Campus Announcements for the week of 10/25/2010

Table of Contents

01. Administrative

- 1. United University Professions (UUP) Moving from Old Chemistry
- 2. Free Cartridges
- 3. The Stony Brook University Student Health Service is offering Flu Vaccine to Students, Faculty and Staff.
- 4. Simons Center for Geometry and Physics Open House

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

- 1. Garden Dedication
- 2. Flu Vaccines Available

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Research Skills
- 2. Get organized with Lotus Notes!
- 3. Marketing Your Business Using Social Networking
- 4. Blackboard 9.1: Upgrade information and upcoming workshops!
- 5. Citation Skills
- 6. Learn about Web Conferencing, Streaming, Podcasting and Lecture Capture
- 7. Independent Contractor Workshop
- 8. Caregiver's Practical Help Workshop
- 9. Xtreme Googling
- 10. Counseling and The Disciplinary Process for Supervisors of State Employees- Only a few seats left!
- 11. Heart Saver CPR w/ AED Certification Only two seats left!

- 12. Assessment Overview
- 13. Search&Selection Effective Interviewing

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Employee Health & Wellness presents: Mind and Body Workshop for Better Health

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 2. Joint Neuroscience/Biochemistry Seminar
- 3. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series
- 4. Distinguished Lecture Series in Computer Science, Friday, Oct 29, 2:30. Prof. Erik Demaine, MIT: "Origami Robots and Star Trek Replicators"
- 5. An evenings with Arianna Huffington
- 6. Provost's Lecture Series will host Bernhard Waldenfels on Thursday, October 28
- 7. Ecology and Evolution Seminar
- 8. School of Health Technology and Management 17th Annual Outstanding Alumni Lecture Series and Awards Presentations
- 9. Chemistry Department
- 10. Provost's Lecture Series hosting Ambassador Zahir Tanin on Thursday, November 4
- 11. Dr. Ludovic Cortade to speak in the Humanities Institute's Distinguished Lecture Series Thursday Oct. 28th 4:30PM Hum 1008
- 12. Provost Grad Student Lecture: Thurs, 10/28 at 4:00, "Quark-gluon Plasma, the Hottest Matter on Earth" (Chen, Physics)
- 13. SoMAS School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series
- 14. Center for Italian Studies Lecture; "Immigration Politics in the European Union." Professor Gallya Lahav. November 2, 5:20 pm.

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar
- 2. Community Update on Blood Cancers Wednesday, November 10 7 PM Cancer Center

3. Informational meeting on Volunteering at the Long Island Veterans Home (open to all)

07. Charitable

1. Together We Can Make A Difference! Join the UUP Community Services Committee and L.I. Cares to help fight hunger!

08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Center for Italian Studies Presentation/Discussion with writer/director, Gianfranco Norelli and screening of his film, "Pane Amaro." October 26.
- 2. Seawolves to Host 6th Annual Halloween Fun Fest!
- 3. C.S.E.A. Local 614 Halloween Party
- 4. Center for Italian Studies: Seventh Annual New Film Festival, November 6-7, 2-8 pm.
- 5. Home: Word A Night of Hip Hop, Spoken Word and Comedy
- 6. Films: Pepot Artista preceded by the short film Superfan
- 7. Film: India Untouched
- 8. No Laughing Matter: A Night of Comedy with Saad Haroon, Vidur Kapur, Dan Nainan, and Imrana Zaman
- 9. Communiversity Day 10/30 Stony Brook vs. Charleston Southern
- 10. This Sunday 10/31 Stony Brook Men's Soccer vs. UMBC
- 11. Singer/songwriter Slaid Cleaves at The University Cafe, Sunday, November 7th 2 P.M.

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. An Orientation to Process Education
- 2. Introducing "Techs and the City" 3 Credits in Five Days

10. Research

- 1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies
- 2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?
- 3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old
- 4. October Research News
- 5. Do You Have Heart Failure?

- 6. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.
- 7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol
- 8. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?
- 9. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes
- 10. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study

11. Miscellaneous

- 1. Campus Child Care Available
- 2. Stony Brooks own Hair Salon
- 3. Empower Your Career
- 4. Auxiliary New & Used Sale/Pre-Holiday Sale
- 5. New Products from Amy's Kitchen at Seawolves MarketPlace
- 6. Browse a huge selection of brand new coffee-table books at the University Bookstore
- 7. Lots of New Items at the Wang Center Gift Shop!
- 8. Become a Fan of Campus Dining on Facebook!

01. Administrative

1. United University Professions (UUP) Moving from Old Chemistry

United University Professions (UUP) is moving from 104 Old Chemistry. Our new space is located in the Melville Library on the Fifth Floor in Room S-5415 (next door to Client Support). Our phone and fax lines remain the same. Main office (631)632-6570; fax (631)632-6571. Our campus zip is 3388.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

2. Free Cartridges

Free: Canon FX3 & Canon E-20 cartridges. We have no use for them. If interested, please call Jenny @ Opthalmology Dept. @ 444-4090 EXT. 2.

Submitted by: Juana Betancourt/UHMC

3. The Stony Brook University Student Health Service is offering Flu Vaccine to Students, Faculty and Staff.

While supplies last, the Student Health Service will be offering the Flu vaccine to students, faculty and staff members of Stony Brook University. The cost of the vaccine for faculty and staff will be\$25 payable by check only. The vaccine will be available to students at no cost. For more information and to schedule an appointment during our morning hours, please call the Student Health Service at 632-6740

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/shs/index.shtml

Submitted by: Robert Ansbach/OSA

4. Simons Center for Geometry and Physics Open House

The new Simons Center for Geometry and Physics building will be completed in early November. The SCGP invites all faculty and staff for an Open House and Self-Guided Tours on Friday, November 5, 2010 from 1 pm - 4pm. Refreshments will be served.

http://www.scgp.stonybrook.edu/

Submitted by: Elyce Winters/Prov

02. Administrative - Hosp/HSC

1. Garden Dedication

Join us for the dedication of the Reflection Garden at the Cancer Center. October 27 at 5 PM Register 444-4000

Submitted by: Linda Bily/UHMC

2. Flu Vaccines Available

The Department of Preventive Medicine will be giving flu shots on Tuesday, October 26th from 9:00 am - 4:00 pm (HSC, level 3, room 086). Please call 5-8910 to schedule an appointment. We accept most insurance.

Submitted by: Elizabeth Seaman/UHMC

03. Workshops/Courses/Training

1. Research Skills

You have a 15 page paper due and don't know where to begin. In this workshop, learn how to: get started doing research, narrow your topic, where to look for information (books, articles, and websites), use subject headings and keywords, and evaluate sources and create a bibliography. Tuesday, October 26 @ 7 PM Online. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

2. Get organized with Lotus Notes!

Join us this Tuesday Oct 26 from 10-12 and learn how to move mail to folders, add a followup flag, move important mail to an archive database, set your out of office reply and more. Click here to register.

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/get_help/notes_class_organized

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

3. Marketing Your Business Using Social Networking

Tom Peterson of Splash Social Marketing Inc. will discuss how to use social networking websites such as facebook or Twitter to market your small business.

November 10, 2010; 8:30am Registration, 9am-11am Program

Stony Brook Small Business Development Center Training Room

Room 145. Building 17, Research and Development Park

To register, please call (631) 632-9070 or email leslie.rurup@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Kathleen Derryberry/CEAS

4. Blackboard 9.1: Upgrade information and upcoming workshops!

Stony Brook University is upgrading to Blackboard 9.1 on December 28, 2010. This new version of Blackboard incorporates the tools we've grown accustomed to in previous versions with several new features and interface changes.

See Upgrade Central on our blog for more information:

http://blackboard.blog.stonybrook.edu/blackboard-91-upgrade-central/

TLT is offering biweekly workshops and webinars to demonstrate the new features of 9.1 starting October 26. Check our calendar and register today:

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/Events/Lists/Scheduled%20Events/Faculty%20Calendar.aspx

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/Events/Lists/Scheduled%20Events/Faculty%20Calendar.aspx

Submitted by: TLT's Blackboard Support Team

5. Citation Skills

Learn how to write a paper without committing plagiarism. After this workshop you will be able to: summarize, paraphrase, quote and cite material within your paper, understand the parts of a citation, create citations for different types of resources, and write a "Works Cited" or "References" page. Tuesday, November 2 @ 1 PM. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

6. Learn about Web Conferencing, Streaming, Podcasting and Lecture Capture

How do these services tie into education and successful student outcomes? This will be an overview of what is available and point you in the right direction for getting started with technologies that provide a good match to your course.

When: 10/27 12:45-1:45

Where: Melville Library, Room C1640-Comp.Classroom B

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

7. Independent Contractor Workshop

11/10/2010 10:00am 12:00pm

This workshop will help to identify the difference between an employee and an independent contractor.

You will learn about the resources and forms that are available on the internet to help determine what documentation is required by HRS in order to process requests for payment. We'll cover some frequently asked questions, and go over the IRS 20 Factors of the Common Law Test which helps to identify independent contractors.

Target Audience: Anyone responsible for preparing payment requests for Independent Contractors

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0038

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

8. Caregiver's Practical Help Workshop

Monday, November8, 2010, 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m., Wang Center Sponsored by Alzheirmer's Disease Assistance Center of Long Island Registration is required by November 1, 2010 To register or for more information, call: HEALTHCONNECT 631-444-4000 or ADAC-LI 631-444-1365 To view the workshop schedule please visit htt://www.stonybrook.edu/eap/news-events.shtml

http://stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

9. Xtreme Googling

So you thought you knew Google? Explore some of the secret powers of this amazing search engine and company. Watch Google rewrite laws! Go places you never dreamed were possible sitting down! Discover answers for which there are no questions! Learn to: find historical images and videos, google docs and apps, create your own search engines, google maps & Earth, google geekery, and making money with Google. Can books be googled? Wednesday, November 3 @ 1 PM. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

10. Counseling and The Disciplinary Process for Supervisors of State Employees- Only a few seats left!

11/03/2010 - 09:00am - 12:00pm

This program will provide you, the 1st or 2nd line supervisors and managers, with information regarding the Counseling and Disciplinary processes under all Collective Bargaining Agreements on campus and for non-represented Management/Confidential (M/C) employees in the Stony Brook University community. In addition it will provide you with the ability to support the supervisors in your departments who are faced with employee issues requiring counseling or discipline.

The session includes:

- -How and when to conduct a counseling session
- -The difference between a verbal and a written counseling
- -How to write a counseling memo
- -How to identify problem situations
- -How to determine when to counsel an employee and when to seek disciplinary action.

The roles of the Supervisor, the Department and Employee and Labor Relations in the process.

Target Audience: Supervisors and Managers of State employees.

Click Below to register now!!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0015

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

11. Heart Saver CPR w/ AED Certification - Only two seats left!

10/27/2010 - 09:00am - 12:00pm

Learn basic cardiopulmonary resuscitation and use of the Automated External Defibrillator (AED) on the adult victim; chain of survival, recognition of cardiac emergencies. This is a

certification course - Cost \$10 for Card from American Heart Association. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0018

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

12. Assessment Overview

Assessment, as part of good instruction, gathers valuable information to support our educational decisions and allows us to provide quality feedback to students. In this workshop, we will discuss the difference between assessment and evaluation and explore assessment techniques that can be easily embedded in your daily instruction.

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

13. Search&Selection Effective Interviewing

11/18/2010 9:00am 11:00am

This workshop will provide you with the knowledge to conduct fair and equitable search for the perfect candidate.

Key Highlights:

- -Resume Screening Documents
- -Search Committees
- -Legal vs Illegal interview questions
- -How to conduct reference checks

Target Audience: Any person who is responsible for the recruitment, interviewing, and/or hiring of new employee

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0010

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

04. Hospital Workshops/Training

1. Employee Health & Wellness presents: Mind and Body Workshop for Better Health

November 9, 2009, 12-1 pm Lecture Hall 6, HSC.

Fitness Consultant Lisa Pizzori will present an exciting Mind and Body Workshop on fitness which includes motivation for weight loss, yoga, stress management, qualifying for HMO reimbursement for fitness services; free body fat evaluation and the benefits of a food/mood journal. A professional trainer will demonstrate different exercise techniques. Please call Employee Health to sign up for this unique workshop at 4-7767.

05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Hailan Wang from the Global Modeling and Assimilation Office, NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center. Professor Wang will present his seminar entitled, "Physical Mechanisms by Which the Leading Patterns of SST Variability Impact U.S. Precipitation," on Wednesday, October 27, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

2. Joint Neuroscience/Biochemistry Seminar

On Thursday, October 28, 2010 at 11:30am, HSC, Lect. Hall 1, Level 2, the Departments of Neurobiology & Behavior and Biochemistry will be holding a Joint Seminar. Sally Temple, Ph.D., Scientific Director, Neural Stem Cell Institute, Albany Medical Center will be giving a talk on "The Ins & Outs of the Neural Stem Cell Niche."

Coffee: 11:15am

Faculty Host: Kevin Czaplinksi, 632-8635

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

3. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

Monday,October 25th,2010 12:00pm Christine Ardito,Graduate Student

Faculty/Student Workshop

KRAS-dependent pancreatic tumorigenesis requires ADAM17-mediated activation of EGFR

Dr Howard Crawford

Location BST 8-180

Tuesday,October 26th 2010 12:00pm

Dr Mikala Egeblad Assistant Professor

Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory

Seeing Tumors in Context

Dr Howard Crawford

Location BST 8-180

http://www.pharm.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

4. Distinguished Lecture Series in Computer Science, Friday, Oct 29, 2:30. Prof. Erik Demaine, MIT: "Origami Robots and Star Trek Replicators"

Distinguished Lecture Series in Computer Science, Friday, Oct 29, 2:30-3:30, in CEWIT 200, featuring world renown Prof. Erik Demaine, of MIT (http://erikdemaine.org/) "Origami Robots and Star Trek Replicators"

Science fiction is a great inspiration for science. How can we build reconfigurable robots like Transformers or Terminator 2? How can we build replicators that mass-produce a given shape at the nano scale? Recently we've been exploring possible answers to these questions through computational geometry.

One approach to reconfigurable robots, based on computational origami design, is to build a sheet of material that can fold itself into desired shapes.

Going down to the nano scale, we need to work with much simpler parts, actuated by Brownian motion, van der Waal forces, etc.

I will describe the algorithms and geometry underlying all of these ideas, as well as our early attempts at implementing them in practice.

http://www.cs.sunysb.edu/about/DLS/DLS_10_11.html

Submitted by: Joseph Mitchell/CEAS

5. An evenings with Arianna Huffington

Hear the founder of The Huffington Post, Arianna Huffington, speak on her new book, Third World America October 25th at 8:00pm in the Staller Center. Seating is limited. Doors open at 7:30pm. Book signing to follow.

http://www.thinksb.com

Submitted by: Jennifer Carlino/Prov

6. Provost's Lecture Series will host Bernhard Waldenfels on Thursday, October 28

Bernhard Waldenfels a professor at Ruhr University in Bochum, Germany, since 1976, he has written books about phemomenology, dialog theory, and structures of behavior. Waldenfels will present his lecture entitled "Response and Trust: Some Aspects of Responsive Ethics" on Thursday, October 28, from 4:00 - 6:00 pm at Harriman Hall, Room 214. This lecture is cosponsored by the John Templeton Foundation.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec.shtml

Submitted by: Nadine Greenstein/Prov

7. Ecology and Evolution Seminar

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, October 27, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "How have oomycetes evolved from happy decomposers to specialized killers?" Dr. Christopher E. Lane, Department of Biological Sciences, University of Rhode Island. Host Dr. Michael A. Bell. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

8. School of Health Technology and Management 17th Annual Outstanding Alumni Lecture Series and Awards Presentations

Please join us in celebration and recognition of our outstanding alumni from various programs within the School of Health Technology and Management. This event is open to all and will be held on Friday, November 5, 2010 at 12:30 pm in lecture hall 2 on level 2 of the Health Sciences Center. Hope to see you there.

Submitted by: Lynn Timko-Swaim/HSC

9. Chemistry Department

On Friday, Nov 5, 2010 11th Annual Chemistry Research Day at the SAC Ballroom A. Poster Session I;Even-numbered posters, is at 11-12:30pm & Poster Session II; Odd-numbered posters, is at 1:30-3pm A Celebration of Chemical Research performed by graduate, undergraduate & high-school students, as well as postdoctoral fellows & staff scientists affiliated with SBU & BNL. Why Lobby Reception is at 3:00 - 3:15 pm Auditorium Keynote Lecture by Dr. Carlos Simmerling whom will be having a seminar entitled:Chemistry in Bits and Bytes; How Video Games and Digital Technology are Transforming our Ability to Understand Complex Molecular Behavior

http://www.chem.stonybrook.edu/calendar-of-events.html

Submitted by: Lizandia Perez/CAS

10. Provost's Lecture Series hosting Ambassador Zahir Tanin on Thursday, November 4

The Provost's Lecture Series is hosting Dr.Zahir Tanin, Ambassador and Permanent Representative of the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan to the United Nations. Ambassador Tanin will present his lecture entitled "Afghanistan: The Current Situation through a Historical Lens" on Thursday, November 4, 4:30 PM at the Center for Global Studies & Human Development Multipurpose Room.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec.shtml

Submitted by: Nadine Greenstein/Prov

11. Dr. Ludovic Cortade to speak in the Humanities Institute's Distinguished Lecture Series Thursday Oct. 28th 4:30PM Hum 1008

Dr. Ludovic Cortade Assistant Professor of French, New York University to present a talk entitled "Thinking Cinema Across Fault Lines: Andre Bazin and the Influence of the French School of Geography on Film Theory" as part of the Humanities Institute's Distinguished Lecture Series. This talk will be at 4:30PM in rom 1008 of Humanities. Series coordinators are Dr. Robert Harvey, Chair Comparative Literary and Cultural Studies and Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, SUNY Distinguished Professor of English and Comparative Literary and Cutural Studies and Director, the Humanities Institute

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

12. Provost Grad Student Lecture: Thurs, 10/28 at 4:00, "Quark-gluon Plasma, the Hottest Matter on Earth" (Chen, Physics)

The next lecture in the Provost Graduate Student Lecture Series is scheduled for Thursday, October 28th at 4:00 in the Wang Center, Room 201. John Chin-Hao Chen in Physics will talk about "Quark-gluon Plasma, the Hottest Matter on Earth".

All are welcome to attend. Snacks will be served.

For a full list of lectures, please visit our website.

http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/provost.shtml

Submitted by: Alicia Derosalia/Grad

13. SoMAS - School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences Friday Colloquium Series

Please join us for an Oceans and Atmospheric Colloquium by Dr. Eric Shultz from the University of Connecticut. His seminar entitled: "Physiological Ecology of Landlocking (Microevolutionary recapitulations of the Devonian swim to fresh water)" will be presented on Friday, October 29, 2010 at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences in Endeavour Hall 120 (South Campus).

Submitted by: Kim Knoll/MSRC

14. Center for Italian Studies Lecture; "Immigration Politics in the European Union." Professor Gallya Lahav. November 2, 5:20 pm.

Center for Italian Studies Lecture: November 2, Tuesday, 5:20 p.m. Presentation by Prof. Gallya Lahav (Dept. of Political Science, Stony Brook University) on the

topic: "Immigration Politics in the European Union." Location: Stony Brook University Humanities Building, Room 1023. All are invited.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

Event description: Attendees will learn about the normal anatomy of the hip and knee, the various causes of hip and knee pain, signs and symptoms of a hip or knee problem, how to get a good diagnosis from your doctor, and the latest treatments for arthritis including diet, nutrition, exercise, medication and surgery including knee arthroscopy, hip replacement and knee replacement.

To sign up for seminar call: Health Connect 444-4000

Submitted by: Maria Juvan/UHMC

2. Community Update on Blood Cancers Wednesday, November 10 7 PM Cancer Center

Dr. Michael Schuster will share the latest innovations in blood cancer treatment. Leukemia Lymphoma Society will have resources available. Light refreshments. Registration required. 444-4000

Submitted by: Linda Bily/UHMC

3. Informational meeting on Volunteering at the Long Island Veterans Home (open to all)

October 28th at 1:00 pm, Susan Helmus, Director of Volunteer Services will talk about volunteering at the Long Island Vets Home. She will provide applications, talk about the application process, and describe current opportunities. Location: First floor conference room; Cancer Center; 3 Edmund D. Pellegrino Rd. Stony Brook, NY 11794 Please call (631) 638-0800 for more information and to reserve a spot!

Submitted by: Patricia Tsui/UHMC

07. Charitable

1. Together We Can Make A Difference! Join the UUP Community Services Committee and L.I. Cares to help fight hunger!

Please bring non-perishable boxed and canned food items to the following locations from now

until 10/29:

West Campus Administration Building 2nd floor lobby

Student Activities Center Main Lobby

Frank Melville Library first floor by the Central Reading Room

Student Union Main Lobby

Computing Center by Sinc Site

Research and Support Services Building, Suite 160, R&D Park

Long Island State Veterans Home Lobby

SBUMC Cancer Center Lobbies

SBUMC L5 by UUP & CSEA offices, Market Place Cafe entrance and exits, and in the Hospital Main Lobby.

Please check expiration dates and no glass items.

Contact the UUP Office at 632-6570 or Nancy Gaugler at 632-6241 or go to licares.org and click on the link for Food Drive Information, Regular for a more detailed list.

Submitted by: Nancy Gaugler/DoIT

08. Culture & Entertainment

1. Center for Italian Studies Presentation/Discussion with writer/director, Gianfranco Norelli and screening of his film, "Pane Amaro." October 26.

October 26, Tuesday, 5:20 p.m., Center for Italian Studies Discussion with writer/director, Gianfranco Norelli, and screening of his film, "Pane Amaro" which documents the tribulations and success of the Italian American Immigrant Experience. "One of the goals," Norelli tells us about making this film, "was to demonstrate, through several concrete episodes, how this experience has universal value and relevance. It can be applied to other communities that have been discriminated against, that have had difficulty integrating, and that have paid a high price to assimilate, such as loss of their culture, language, and contact with their country of origin." Location: Humanities, 1023.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

2. Seawolves to Host 6th Annual Halloween Fun Fest!

Stony Brook Athletics is hosting its annual Halloween Fun Fest for children from ages four to twelve on Sunday, October 31, from 3:00 pm to 5:00 pm at the Indoor Sports Complex Squash Lounge. Admission is free. All faculty and staff are invited to bring their children to join the Seawolves for an afternoon filled with free Halloween games entertainment and candy. Come in costume! For more information please visit the link below:

http://wolfieseawolf.blogspot.com/2010/10/stony-brook-athletics-to-host-6th.html

Submitted by: Andrea Lebedinski/Pres

3. C.S.E.A. Local 614 Halloween Party

Save the Date, and join the fun. CSEA is having their 1st Annual Halloween Party on October 29, 2010 from 7:00 to 11:00pm at the Polish American Indepentent Club, located in Port Jefferson Station. Tickets are on sale for \$10.00. Contact the Union Office at 4-3680 or 2-6575 for details.

Submitted by: Louise Melious/Admin

4. Center for Italian Studies: Seventh Annual New Film Festival, November 6-7, 2-8 pm.

Center for Italian Studies Seventh Annual New Italian Film Festival, November 6 and 7, Saturday and Sunday, 2-8 p.m. Screening of six recently produced Italian films (English subtitles) Program selections (subject to substitutions): Saturday, November 6: 2 pm,"Mine Vaganti" (Loose Cannons); 4 pm "Io, Loro e Lara" (Me, Them and Lara); 6 pm. "La Prima Cosa Bella" (The First Beautiful Thing). Sunday, November 7: 2 pm "L'Uomo Che Verra'" (The Man Who Will Come; 4 pm Rehearsal for a Sicilian Tragedy; 6 p.m. "Colpo D'Occhio" (At a Glance). Location: Wang Center Auditorium. Free and Open to the Public. Call 631-632-7444 for additional information.

Free and open to the public. Call for additional information: and to request a more detailed flier >631-632-7444.

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

5. Home: Word A Night of Hip Hop, Spoken Word and Comedy

Thursday, October 28, 2010 at 7:00 pm, Wang Theatre

What does home mean for Americans of Asian descent? Hip hop duo Magnetic North teams with New York City's own Taiyo Ba abd comedian Tina Kim seek to answer this question through comedy hip hop and spoken word. Magnetic North and Taiyo Na explore the Asian American experience through their own version of hip hop that emphasizes organic beats, irresistible melodic hooks, clean timbers and engagingly rythmic vocal performances while comeduan Tina Kim skewers the internet, dating culture, and Asian and female stereotypes through hilarious personal narratives.

Tickets: \$35 VIP (priority seating);\$20 General; \$15 Senior; \$10 Student 205 discount given to groups of 5 or more. To reserve your tickets please email wangcenter@stonybrook.edu or call 631-632-4400.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

6. Films: Pepot Artista preceded by the short film Superfan

Pepot Artista

The culmination of a forty-year-old dream, famed Filipino cinematographer, screenwriter, and director Clodualdo "Doy" del Mundo

brings us Pepot Artista. Set in the 1970s, Pepot Artista is a comedy-musical about a poverty stricken ten-year-old boy whose dream is to become a movie star.

Superfan

This colorful docu-drama focuses on Mandy Diaz, the most obsessed and number one Superfan of Nora Aunor, the multi-awarded Filipino actress, singer and producer. If Aunor had a movie out, Diaz would be the first to watch it. Even in his deathbed, Diaz forbade his friends from burying him if Aunor did not visit his coffin.

Discussion with Nerissa S. Balce, PhD, Asian and Asian American Studies Department at Stony Brook. Free admission

Tuesday, November 2, 7pm, Wang Theater

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

7. Film: India Untouched

Human rights activist and documentarian Stalin K.'s film India Untouched makes it impossible for anyone in India to deny that Untouchability is still practiced today in India. Based on four years of traveling the length and breadth of India, the film exposes, in what is perhaps the deepest exploration of the topic ever undertaken on film, the continuation of caste practices and Untouchability in Sikhism, Christianity and Islam, amongst the Communist in Kerala and within some of India's most revered academic and professional institutions.

Discussion with Dr. SN Sridhar, Asian and Asian American Studies Department at Stony Brook. Free for students, \$5 for all others. Part of the Port Jefferson Documentary Series by Greater Port Jefferson-Northern Brookhaven Arts Council.

Monday, October 25, 7 pm, Wang Theater

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

8. No Laughing Matter: A Night of Comedy with Saad Haroon, Vidur Kapur, Dan Nainan, and Imrana Zaman

Wednesday, November 3, 2010, 8 pm, SAC Auditorium

Come join us for a night of laughter with comedians Saad Haroon, Vidur Kapur, Dan Nainan, and Imrana Zaman.

All of the money raised for this program will be donated to UNICEF.

Tickets: \$25 for General Admission

\$15 for Students(Advanced purchase price)

\$20 for Students at the door

To purchase tickets online go to the Wang Center's website.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

9. Communiversity Day - 10/30 - Stony Brook vs. Charleston Southern

Stony Brook University will celebrate its 2nd Annual Communiversity Day on Saturday, October 30 when the Seawolves battle the Buccaneers from Charleston Southern at Kenneth P. LaValle Stadium with kickoff scheduled for 3:00 p.m. Faculty and Staff can purchase a discounted ticket for \$3 by referencing Communiversity when speaking to a Stony Brook Athletics ticket office representative or by entering the coupon code Communiversity when purchasing tickets online at goseawolves.org. *(A discounted ticket of \$3 must be purchased in advance only).

Remember, Get Your Red On and Go Seawolves!

http://purchase.tickets.com/buy/TicketPurchase?organ_val=3386&schedule=list

Submitted by: Vincent Accardi/Pres

10. This Sunday 10/31 - Stony Brook Men's Soccer vs. UMBC

Stony Brook Soccer Fans your Seawolves take on UMBC this Sunday, October 31 at 5:00 p.m. at Kenneth P. LaValle Stadium and the best thing is that it's free for everyone to attend (no ticket required). Come on out this Sunday and join Wolfie in cheering on the Seawolves to victory against the Retrievers!

Remember, Get Your Red On and Go Seawolves!

http://www.goseawolves.org/

Submitted by: Vincent Accardi/Pres

11. Singer/songwriter Slaid Cleaves at The University Cafe, Sunday, November 7th 2 P.M.

Slaid Cleaves' self-penned biography simply says: "Grew up in Maine. Lives in Texas. Writes songs. Makes Records. Travels around. Tries to be good."

From his early years in South Berwick, Maine, Slaid Cleaves eventually migrated to Austin, Texas, where he recorded Broke Down which gained Cleaves radio airplay with the title track and "One Good Year." His devoted fan base includes novelist Stephen King, who wrote the liner notes to Cleaves' most recent album.(www.slaidcleaves.com for more information)

Master guitarist Duke Levine will be backing up Slaid at this concert. Austin singer/songwriter Graham Weber will open the concert.

Advance sale at \$22.00 at www.universitycafe.org until Wednesday, November 3rd. Tickets at the door (if available) \$27.00

Coming November 14th 2 PM: Canadian folk singer James Keelaghan

November 28th 2 P.M: Ellis Paul in his annual Thanksgiving weekend concert

http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

1. An Orientation to Process Education

Process Education is a performance-based philosophy of education which integrates many different educational theories, processes & tools in emphasizing the continuous development of learning skills through the use of assessment principles in order to produce learner self-development.

Where & When: 10/29 8:30-4:30, Wang 201

More information found at link.

 $\frac{fd520a23c64f\&ID=10\&Source=https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/Events/Lists/Scheduled\%2520Events/Faculty\%2520Calendar.aspx}{Example 2520Calendar.aspx}$

Submitted by: Teaching, Learning + Technology

2. Introducing "Techs and the City" - 3 Credits in Five Days

Stony Brook Department of Technology and Society invites students to learn about the intersections of technology and society in a cutting-edge course in one of the world's great cities - New York. Topics are varied, from greening the urban environment to architecture and creative public spaces. The home base for the Techs and the City course is Stony Brook Manhattan at Park Avenue and 28th Street. Programs are scheduled for winter recess, spring break, and summer vacation. The course features morning classes and afternoon field trips in the Big Apple. As a bonus to enrolled students, iPads are available for purchase for only \$200. Visit stonybrook.edu/technyc

http://www.stonybrook.edu/technyc

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

10. Research

1. Take Part In Clinical Research Studies

Inquire about Clinical Research Studies. Call Albert Ruenes at (631) 499-8697 or email aruenes@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

2. Do You Have Osteoarthritis of The Joint at the Base of Your Thumb?

You May Be Eligible To Participate In A Clinical Study To Treat This Painful Problem. To Learn More About This Clinical Study, Call: Department Of Orthopaedics @ (631) 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

3. Treatment Study for Behavioral Control Problems for Boys and Girls 6 to 12 years old

Stony Brook University's Division of Children and Adolescent Psychiatry is conducting a study supported by the National Institute of Health of treatment steps for children, ages 6 to 12, who have attention deficit hyperactivity disorder and other behavioral control problems such as aggressiveness, explosiveness and low frustration tolerance. Eligible children receive free evaluation and study treatment including medication and help with behavioral support strategies. For further information, please call Jackie Koch (631) 632-8317

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

4. October Research News

The October issue of Research News from the Office of the Vice President for Research is available at:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/research/news/RN/resnew101012.shtml

Submitted by: Peter Saal/Res

5. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

6. Healthy Men and Women age 21-30 are needed to participate in a research study.

Compensation up to \$250.00 For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

7. Volunteers Needed Who Are Taking Statins To Lower Cholesterol

Are You Taking Statins to Lower Cholesterol (such as Lipitor, Zocor, Pravachol, Mevacor, Crestor, Lescol, etc.) and Experience Muscle Pain/Soreness, Weakness or Fatigue? If You Are 21 Years of Age or Older You May be Eligible to Participate in a Study for Treatment with a Nutritional Supplement. If you meet the criteria for the study and choose to participate, you will be given a stipend of up to \$500. For Further Information Contact (631) 444-6900, Stony Brook University Hospital General Clinical Research Center

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

8. Volunteers Wanted. Does acid-suppression therapy prevent iron absorption?

If you are between the ages of 18-50, and in good health, you may qualify for a research project studying the effects of an acid reducer medicine on iron absorption. Earn up to \$50 per visit by participating in this two visits study. If interested please call Dr. Tempel @ (631) 444-8115 for more information.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

9. Stony Brook University Study on Brain and Genes

Looking for volunteers. Study involves 2 visits (may be combined into one visit) for a total of approximately 3 hours, and includes blood draw, saliva sampling, questionnaires, and behavioral testing in a brain scanner. Total payment is approximately \$50. You must over 18, non-smoker, have no current psychiatric diagnosis or substance abuse problem, no diabetes. (Other eligibility requirements exist). For more information, email canlilab2@gmail.com.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

10. HIV+ Men and Women Age 55 and Over are Needed to Participate in a Research Study

Compensation up to \$250.00. For more information contact the General Clinical Research Center 631-444-1200 or 631-444-6900.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

11. Miscellaneous

1. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care Openings for Preschool groups. SBU affiliated and non-affiliated families welcome. Also, accepting applications for Infant-Toddler's for children 2 months through 3 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, and sliding fee scale. Call 632-6930 for more information and to arrange a visit. You can also visit our website at www.sunysb.edu/childcare.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

2. Stony Brooks own Hair Salon

Studio 97 is Booking Appointments or if you prefer, walk-ins are always welcomed. We Cut, Color, Perm, Relax, Wash & Set, Wash & Blow,Flat Iron Straighting, Braiding, Cornrows, Foil, Up-Do's. Nail Care-Natural Nail Manicuring, Gel Enhancments(Acrylics),Traditional(Acrylics) Wraps,(Coming Soon-Pedicures, Full Body Waxing,Facials,and Hopefully Massages), Our Hairdressers are not students, we are seasoned operators, just joining our staff is Tamia, Our Multi-Cultural Stylist,from Smithtown. Morando, The Barber from Brooklyn, & our newest Nail Technician Stephani, from Medford. Our Salon Hours are Mon, Thurs & Friday-10am-5:30pm Tues & Wed-12pm-8pm For any information Call 632-6432 or Email @ Studioo97@Aol.com

Submitted by: Maria Castrogivanni/FSA

3. Empower Your Career

Turn your free time into power time with an MBA from Stony Brook University. Come to our Open House on Wednesday, November 3, from 6:30 to 8:00 pm, or Saturday, November 6, from 11:00 am to 2:00 pm, at the Charles B. Wang Center to find out how to complete your MBA in as little as three years. Learn about our innovative part-time programs, which include evenings, Saturdays, or flex, which combines evenings and Saturdays. College of Business advisors will be on site to answer your questions. Get the Stony Brook advantage, with its worldwide reputation, dedicated faculty, interaction with top executives, career counseling, and affordable tuition. For additional information about the University's MBA programs visit www.stonybrook.edu/business.

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

4. Auxiliary New & Used Sale/Pre-Holiday Sale

The Auxiliary is sponsoring a New & Used Sale/Pre-Holiday Sale. The date is Thursday, November 4 in the vendor area on level 5. Hope you can stop by. You won't be disappointed!

Submitted by: Patricia O'Brien/UHMC

5. New Products from Amy's Kitchen at Seawolves MarketPlace

The Seawolves MarketPlace located in the Student Activities Center is pleased to offer our customers new products from Amy's Kitchen! Healthy, Organic and Easy to Prepare. If there is a product that we don't carry that you would like to see offered, please tell one of our sales associates or store manager.

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

6. Browse a huge selection of brand new coffee-table books at the University Bookstore

If you have an interest in art, music, cooking, super heroes or travel there is a varied assortment of beautiful coffee-table books in the Bargain Book section of the University Bookstore. The University Bookstore is located on the lower level of the Melville Library and sells New York Times best sellers, Bargain Books, and magazines for your reading pleasure.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/bookstore

Submitted by: Angela Agnello/FSA

7. Lots of New Items at the Wang Center Gift Shop!

Many new items have come into the gift shop recently, so it's time for an update. You'll find:

- Lots of cards: beautiful, unusual, and hilarious...all-occasion and birthday cards.
- Books on Japanese chess (Shogi: with a board & game pieces) and Pazurgo (think crosswords AND word search).
- Origami kits for kids: DVD-based "Story-gami" integrates paper folding with stories.
- Men's scarves: a line of double-woven scarves from Japan in natural, heathery colors (nice for women, too).
- Silk gift bags from Korea in lovely colors with intricate knotwork. Each bag is a gift by itself! The Wang Center Gift Shop is open from Tuesday through Friday, 12 noon to 4pm. Hope to see you soon!

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS

8. Become a Fan of Campus Dining on Facebook!

Become a fan of the Campus Dining Facebook page, facebook.com/sbudining, and receive discount coupons and to enter contests to win great prizes! Visit our website, campusdining.org, for easy access to our Facebook page.

http://campusdining.org

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA